
From: Office of the Registrar
To: Jessy Serrao
Cc: Andrew Bishop; Nancy Marconi; Lillian Ing
Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2022-0318 - Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 4:09:34 PM
Attachments: Intervention Form_ EB-2022-0318 - Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario.pdf

 
 

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 3:21 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: shelley.grice@rogers.com
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2022-0318 - Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
 

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2022-0318

Intervenor Name:

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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From: Ontario Energy Board
To: Office of the Registrar
Cc: shelley.grice@rogers.com
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2022-0318 - Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 3:20:35 PM


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


Representatives:


Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.


Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.


Frequent Intervenor Form:
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https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/785422/File/document


OEB Proceedings:


EB-2021-0110
EB-2021-0243
EB-2022-0002
EB-2022-0013
EB-2022-0016
EB-2022-0065


Issues:


AMPCO intends to review the IESO's proposed expenditures (capital and operating) and
revenue requirements for the fiscal years 2023-2025 and the fees it proposes to charge in each
year. AMPCO also seeks to review the basis of the ISEO's request to retain $15 million as an
operating reserve in the Forecast Variance Deferral Account (FVDA).


Policy Interests:


AMPCO is representing ratepayers in this proceeding.


Hearings:


Based on past experience, it is AMPCO's view that a written hearing should be adequate.


Evidence:


AMPCO does not plan to file evidence in this proceeding.


Coordination with Other Intervenors:


AMPCO will collaborate and coordinate with other intervenors to avoid duplication of effort.


Cost Awards:


AMPCO is applying for cost award eligibility. AMPCO was found eligible for cost awards in
the IESO's previous 2022 Fees Application EB-2022-0002.


Language Preference:


AMPCO intends to participate using the English language.


 







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
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Annual Filing of Frequent Intervenor 

Intervenor Name: 

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario (AMPCO) 

Mandate and Objectives:  

AMPCO is a not‐for‐profit consumer interest advocacy organization. Its mission is industrial electricity rates that are 
affordable, competitive and fair. 

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency Represented:  

AMPCO’s members represent Ontario’s major industries: forestry, chemical, mining and minerals, steel, petroleum 
products, cement, automotive and manufacturing and business consumers in general.  

AMPCO members are major investors, major employers and a major part of the communities in which they operate, 
across Ontario. Membership is available for industrial companies with operations in Ontario and with minimum average 
monthly demand greater than or equal to 1 MW. AMPCO members generally account for approximately 15 TWh of 
industrial electricity demand in the province on an annual basis. AMPCO is the forum of choice for major power 
consumers who recognize that their business success depends on an affordable and reliable electricity system. 

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:  

In addition to intervention before administrative tribunals and related court proceedings, AMPCO’s other activities 
include participation in electricity sector technical discussions and involvement in legislative proceedings and 
government policy consultations. 

Governance Structure:  

AMPCO is governed by a Board of Directors elected from its membership. The membership of the Board includes up to 
15 Directors, one President (ex‐officio) and one past Chair (ex‐officio). 

The Board of Directors meets approximately eight times per year. The Board receives updates on regulatory items and 
provides direction to the President (and AMPCO's Regulatory Consultant) on all major OEB Applications and 
Consultations in which AMPCO participates. 

Representatives:  

Shelley Grice 
shelley.grice@rogers.com 

Colin Anderson 
canderson@ampco.org 




